
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 11 October 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

23(v6) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 
Resilient Communities
(45 mins)

 

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 
Government: EU Funding
(45 mins)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=632&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=531&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: Together for Mental Health
(30 mins)

 

6 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Superfast 
Broadband in Wales
(45 mins)

 

7 Debate: Tackling Hate Crime - Progress and Challenges
(60 mins)  

NDM6113 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
 
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the progress made through the Welsh Government's Tackling Hate Crime 
Framework.

2. Recognises, in light of recent events, the continuing challenges posed by hate 
crime.

The Welsh Government's Tackling Hate Crime Framework

The following amendment was tabled:

Amendment 1 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Notes the key recommendations of the 'All Wales Hate Crime Research Project', 
which include that:

a) more needs to be done to increase the confidence of victims and witnesses to 
report hate incidents and to promote the view that reporting hate is the "right 
thing to do"; and

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/equality-diversity/rightsequality/hate-crime/?lang=en&fas


b) more should be done to ensure that hate crime perpetrators are dealt with 
effectively and that restorative approaches should be made more widely available 
in Wales.
 
'Wales Hate Crime Research Project: Research Overview & Executive Summary'

8 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs: Oil Spill at Nantycaws, Carmarthenshire
(30 mins)

 

9 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 12 October 2016

http://refweb.org.uk/files/Wales%20Hate%20Crime%20Report.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 3 October  2016
for answer on 11 October 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the timescale for developing the  Specialist Critical Care Centre at 
Llanfrechfa? OAQ(5)0190(FM)

2. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Social Prescription pilot scheme? OAQ(5)202(FM)

3. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on schools funding levels in South Wales West? 
OAQ(5)203(FM)

4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire):  Will the First Minister make a 
statement on road safety in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0188(FM)

5. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): What importance does the Welsh 
Government place on broadcasters in receipt of public money, 
providing high levels of original programming? OAQ(5)0201(FM)

6. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
ensure that there is a workforce with the appropriate skills in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0206(FM)

7. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on measures to improve the planning process for the 
provision of housing? OAQ(5)0197(FM)

8. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to review TAN8? OAQ(5)0196(FM)W

9. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on trade between Wales and Ireland? OAQ(4)0204(FM)W

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


10. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What progress is the Welsh 
Government making towards building zero carbon housing? 
OAQ(5)0205(FM)

11. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on whether the Wales Bill meets the UK Government’s stated 
aim of providing an enduring settlement for Wales? OAQ(5)0192(FM)

12. John Griffiths (Newport East): What level of priority will be given 
to education in deciding Welsh Government policies? OAQ(5)0195(FM)

13. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
vocational qualifications in Wales? OAQ(5)0200(FM)

14. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister  make a statement 
on the importance of trade unions in Welsh civil society? 
OAQ(5)0198(FM)R

15. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
health services in Arfon? OAQ(5)0193(FM)W  

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 18 and Wednesday 19 October 2016
Recess: Monday 24 October 2016 – Sunday 30 October 2016
Tuesday 1 and Wednesday 2 November 2016
Tuesday 8 and Wednesday 9 November 2016

Tuesday 18 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Draft Budget 2017-18 (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Bovine TB Eradication Programme (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The Future of Bus Services in Wales (30 mins)
 Debate: The Welsh Language Commissioner’s Annual Report 2015-16 

(60 mins)

Wednesday 19 October 2016

Assembly Business

 The 50th Anniversary of the Aberfan Disaster (10 mins)

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Statement by the Chair of the Equality, Local Government and 

Communities Committee on the Committee’s Forward Work 
Programme including Refugees, Asylum Seekers and Unaccompanied 
Children (30 mins)

 Debate on the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee report 
on the UK Government’s Wales Bill (60 mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) (30 mins)

Recess: Monday 24 October 2016 – Sunday 30 October 2016

Tuesday 1 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Parliamentary Review into Health and Care Services (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

20,000 Affordable Homes Target (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Focus on Exports (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Winter Preparedness (30 mins)
 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Wales Annual 

Review 2015-2016 (60 mins)

Wednesday 2 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Pack Page 4



Assembly Business

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Hannah Blythyn (Delyn) (30 mins)

Tuesday 8 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: The 

Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: The 

Childcare Offer for Wales (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Historic Wales (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Marking Remembrance Day and Supporting our Armed Forces 
Community (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 
Wales for Africa (30 mins)

Wednesday 9 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (120 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

Pack Page 5



 Short Debate – Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

